Part 1

You must answer this question. Write your answer in 120 — 150 words in an appropriate style on the
opposite page.

1 You have received an email from your English-speaking friend, Sara, who is planning to open a
restaurant. Read Sara’s email and the notes you have made. Then write an email to Sara, using
all your notes.

email

From: Sara Martins
Sent: 15" March 2006
Subject: Restaurant

You remember how Alex and I have always wanted to

open a restaurant — well, we re going to do it!

We want to serve food from different countries in our
restaurant so we're planning to travel around to collect
some ideas. We want to come to your country. When is
the best time to come?
Say when and why
We want to find out what people cook at home every
day. What’s the best way for us to do that?
Suggest ...

We’d also like to go to some local restaurants which

serve traditional food. Can you recommend one? —
Yes, give details

When we open the restaurant in July, we’d like you to

come. Will you be free?

No, because ...

Reply soon.

Sara

Write your email. You must use grammatically correct sentences with accurate spelling and
punctuation in a style appropriate for the situation.




Question 1

email

To: Sara Martins
Sent: 16™ March 2006
Subject: Restaurant

Turn overp



Part 2

Write an answer to one of the questions 2 — 5 in this part. Write your answer in 120 — 180 words in
an appropriate style on the opposite page. Put the question number in the box at the top of the page.

2 You have seen this announcement in an international magazine.

MY FAVOURITE TEACHER

Tell us about a favourite teacher of yours and say what you
remember about him or her.

We will publish the most interesting articles next month.

Write your article.

3 You recently saw this notice in an English-language magazine called Theatre World.

Reviews needed!

Have you been to the theatre recently? If so, could you write us a review of
the play you saw? Include information on the characters, costumes and
story and say whether you would recommend the play to other people.

The best reviews will be published next month.

Write your review.

4 Your teacher has asked you to write a story for an international magazine. The story must
begin with the following words:

Anna had a very special reason for getting up early the next day, so she set the alarm for 5 am.
Write your story.

5 Answer one of the following two questions based on one of the titles below. Write the letter
(a) or (b) as well as the number 5 in the question box on the opposite page.

(a) The Citadel by A.J.Cronin
This is part of a letter from your English-speaking penfriend.

We are reading The Citadel in class. Didn’t you say you've seen the film? What do

you think of the main character, Andrew Manson?

Write a letter to your penfriend, giving your opinion. Do not write any postal
addresses.

Write your letter.

(b) Round the world in 80 days by Jules Verne
Phileas Fogg and Passepartout are very different characters. Which one do you think
enjoys the journey most? Write an essay saying who you think enjoys the journey
most and why.

Write your essay.



Question
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